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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: M-1999-033 / Howard Creek Pit #1 & #2: Notice of Incomplete Surety Release Application 
1 message

Annette Ortega <annette.ortega@fremontco.com> Tue, Jan 11, 2022 at 8:11 AM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>, Sterling Rife <sterling.rife@fremontco.com>

Good morning Tim,

 

Attached is an updated release application to include the phone number for Bill Canterbury.

 

Let us know if you need anything else.

 

Thank you,

 

Annette Ortega

Fremont County DOT

Phone:  719-276-7430

Fax:  719-275-2120

 

The Devil whispered in my ear: “You are not strong enough to survive the storm.”  I whispered in the Devil’s ear: “I am the storm.”  ~~Unknown

 

This email and any files attached with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error delete this message and notify the sender. If you are not the named recipient you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachment.

 

 

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 8:00 AM 
To: Sterling Rife <sterling.rife@fremontco.com> 
Cc: Annette Ortega <annette.ortega@fremontco.com> 
Subject: M-1999-033 / Howard Creek Pit #1 & #2: Notice of Incomplete Surety Release Application

 

Hi Sterling,

 

Attached for your records is a copy of the subject letter.  I've copied Annette on this email.

 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

 

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering

 

[I am working remotely - please call me at 303-328-5229]
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P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229

Mailing Address:  Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety, Room 215,  (optional: c/o: Tim Cazier), 1001 E 62nd Ave., Denver, CO 80216

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |   https://drms.colorado.gov

M1999-033 Howard Creek Pit release request.pdf 
389K
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